

TODAY IS THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2023 ODD SCHEDULE: 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Congratulations to Lola Donez who signed her National Letter of Intent yesterday during lunch at the library! We are proud of you! I mua Lahainaluna!

Calling all students who have served as tutors for the Lahainaluna Hō'oko Math Program. If you are interested in tutoring this school year, please join us for a meeting to discuss tutoring opportunities.

When: Thursday, November 9, 2023
Time: During lunch starting at 12:00 PM

Where: Ms. Abad's Room (P8)
Look forward to seeing you there!

Students and Staff, please join us on Thursday in the cafe during lunch time for the Pacific Fleet Navy Band!

Hey students, are you interested in rugby? The meeting has been rescheduled for Monday, November 13th during lunch in Mr. Borge's room I-2 for sign ups and information.

School pictures have been delivered to students' English teachers. If you missed our picture taking day at Kūlanihāko'i, picture retakes are tentatively scheduled for Nov 22nd. Stay tuned for more details.

CLUB CHATTER:

Interested in learning the culture of Polynesia, Melanesia, and Micronesia? Want to participate in community services, gatherings, and dances/musical performances? Come join the Pasifika, or Pacific Islanders Club! We will have our first general meeting today, 11/9, at lunch in Ms. Ariemma's room. If you have any questions or concerns, please reach out to Lavinia Tuavao-Tupou or Ms. Ariemma. Malo Aupito!

Papa Hula O Lahainaluna: Just a reminder that we have practice today at the choir room from 2:00pm to 3:30pm. If you are still interested in joining, please come. Mahalo!

Aloha Fiber Club! Please join us after school Thursday from 2-4 for workshop time in Miss Scheib's room. This week Miss Scheib has a new craft for everyone to try: rug tufting!

Also, if you are going on the Alpaca Farm tour, please be sure to turn in your permission forms this week!

Due to extenuating circumstances, our first general meeting for Korean Club has been rescheduled, and will be on Thursday November 9th. It'll be in AA101 or Miss Kristy's room during lunch. Please bring your friends if they're interested in joining, as new members will be accepted until further notice. For questions, contact Miss Kristy at AA101 or president Sophia Topinio at 4061300518@k12.hi.us. Thank you!

Congratulations to the following students who were winners this past Saturday at the Japanese Club/ Anime club get together: Winners were: 1st: Sheila Arcala 2nd: Alexa Torres-Perez 3rd: Angela Tumpap and Taela Arnold (tie) 4th: Lindsay Sultan and 5th: Miles Thompson. I mua Lahainaluna!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Attention Boys Basketball players: Tryouts starts Monday the 13th and Tuesday the 14th. You cannot try out if you have not turned in your physical and consent forms to the athletic trainers. Mahalo!

Luna's HS swim will start up Monday Nov 13th at 5pm at the Kihei Aquatic center and swimmers will need to pick up their participation consent and annual physical forms at the athletic department. If kids or families have any questions, they can call Coach Jen. Coach Jens contact can be found with the athletic trainers.

Breakfast: Coffee Cake with Pork Sausage, Mixed Fruit, Apple Sauce. Lunch: Beef Patty, Gravy and Rice, Steamed Carrots, Roll, Baked Beans, Fruit Slushie, Mixed Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: